
From: Hinckley SRFI <HinckleySRFI@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 February 2021 16:30 
To: Louise Hryniw @blaby.gov.uk>; Hinckley SRFI 
<HinckleySRFI@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Query re SOCC 
 
Good afternoon Louise, 
 
Thank you for your query, please note that pins.gsi.gov.uk email addresses are 
no longer in use so please send any queries about this project to 
HinckleySRFI@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
 
In response to your query, paragraph 55 of the Department for Communities 
and Local Government Planning (now MHCLG) Act 2008: Guidance on the pre-
application process states: “Applicants must set out clearly what is being 
consulted on. They must be careful to make it clear to local communities what is 
settled and why, and what remains to be decided, so that expectations of local 
communities are properly managed.” However, this isn’t directly in relation to 
the Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC). 
 
Paragraph 38 of the same guidance in respect of the role of the local authority in 
reviewing the SoCC explains that “the local authority’s aim in such discussions 
should be to ensure that the people affected by the development can take part 
in a thorough, accessible and effective consultation exercise about the proposed 
project.” The Applicant must have regard to any comments that any local 
authority, within 43(1) of the Planning Act 2008, makes. 
 
Both that guidance and the Inspectorate’s Advice Note 2: The Role of the local 
authorities in the development consent process may be helpful to you. 
 
Please let me know if you have any further queries? 
 
Kind regards, 
Liam 
 
 
Liam Fedden 
Case Manager 
National Infrastructure Planning 
Mobile:  
Direct Line:  
Helpline: 0303 444 5000 
Email @planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
 
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National 
Infrastructure Planning) 
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The 
Planning Inspectorate) 

Twitter: @PINSgov  
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This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning 
Inspectorate. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Louise Hryniw @blaby.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 February 2021 14:05 
To: Hinckley SRFI <HinckleySRFI@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Hinckley SRFI 
<HinckleySRFI@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Query re SOCC 
 

Important:  
This email was sent to your old GSI email address. If you wish to continue receiving emails from this 
sender please update them with your current PLANNINGINSPECTORATE.GOV.UK email address.  
[Note that the email you are viewing defaults to displaying your @planninginspectorate address 
despite being sent to your old @pins.gsi.gov.uk or @infrastructure.gsi.gov.uk email address!]  

Please refer to the PINS Intranet news item (safe link below) for more information about the Retiring 
of GSI Email Addresses  

https://intranet.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/news/retiring-gsi-email-addresses/  

 

Good afternoon 
I hope you can help with a query please in the context of the proposed SOCC, but related to the 
nature of the scheme. Are there any guidelines on minimum standards for the description of the 
development that the SOCC would need to include? To give the query some context, we have had it 
raised with us that there is a concern that the SOCC may not adequately reflect the development 
that might be delivered i.e there may be more highway use and less railfreight, and that the 
description in the current draft SOCC does not reflect that. To ensure the community is adequately 
consulted (irrespective of modes of consultation whether that be postal communication, or virtual 
meetings etc) it is essential that those consulted are meaningfully consulted by virtue of the 
description of the proposed development being accurate.  
 
I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible 
 
Many thanks 
 
Louise   
 
 
Louise Hryniw 
Strategic Growth Manager 
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VISIT OUR WEBSITE: www.blaby.gov.uk 
 
Please save paper and only print out what is necessary 
 
Find out what level of service you are entitled to receive by viewing our Service Standards 
 
To find out about how we use your personal information, please review our privacy notice. 
 
  This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and  
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the 
originator of the message. This footer also confirms that this 
email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. 
 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority, 
states them to be the views of Blaby District Council. 
 
Scanning of this message and addition of this footer is performed 
by Sophos Email Security software in conjunction with  
virus detection software. 
 
Blaby District Council, 0116 275 0555, www.blaby.gov.uk 
********************************************************************** 

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 
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The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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